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QUESTIONNAIRE FOR MARINE INSURANCE CARGO

1.

Maxirmum value of any'one location rer;ﬁgc;?odr;%‘:an
Maximum valigany one Parcel (Postal Sencings) “ sig Shiprant 2t
Mamm&m value of imports per year | fisk any ong
time.
4. THE VOYAGE(S): ,
Country(ies) of origin: _.  Place(s) of Despatch: ;
Place(s)of Diseharger,. .. . .~ Place(s)ofiinal destination

PROPOSER DETAILS:

Full name of proposer(s) (In Capitals)

Postal Address . Code i Town:

Tel No. s Ernail Address:

Profession or Occupation

Year Established:.

Natture of in t_é_:raat’ in Goods:

THE CARGO:

Property to be insured including No. of Cases:

Hem e ‘ . dentification Marks & Nos. itknown:
THE SUM INSURED:
Basis of valuation: Costand Freight value of goods:

Uplift required over C & F value: ‘ ; - .
(To cover Duty, Handling Charges, Profit (Max 10%)) “ete.

Total Sum Insured: Fragile Others
(Kshs). (Kshs):

Meaximum value any one Vessel/Alreraft/Coveyance Required if

Will there be mﬂ}pmem‘? Yesto? If Yes; whichport?_____-
Is storage cover: requlrad‘? Yes/No?' _ . fryesHorhow i@ng anct where?




A

1,

" PREVIOUS INSURERS:

WEANS OF CONVEVANCE:

Means of conveyance: - Sailing or Despatch date: _
If Sea; Name:of Vessel S . Under Deck/on Deck 5
If containerised goods; full contah groupage:

If road Vehicle, whose vehicle to be used.and Reg. Marks:
If post; are goods registered? -

COVER REQUIRED: ___ . including War, Risks, Riots and Civil - Commotions

NG, War never covered on and)

CLAIMS: Payable in Kenya Shillings.

CLAIMS EXPERIENCE: Year Premiums Claims Paid Claims outstanding |
(Kshs) (Kshs) (Kshs) ‘

Certificate of Insurance required; for every sendingfwhen requested/not required.

oF

SIGNED: - - LS -

MARINE: 1. Basic @ _ %Kshs.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

i Over-age @ _ S YKshs.
fii. Transhipsient @ | %Kshs.
iv. Storage @ s %Kshs.

TOTAL @ _ %XKshs.

TOTAL@ %Kshs.

TOTAL: Kshs.

,£ééﬁ-'ihﬁmaﬁs§“ﬁy the Company.



